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DATE: August 22, 2013
TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, County Board Chairwoman
FROM: Mark A. Grady, Acting Corporation Counsel

SUBJECT: Claim filed by Daniel Miller (Acuity)
Date of incident: February 2, 2013
Date claim filed: March 13, 2013

| request that this matter be referred to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety and General
Services to be placed on the agenda for its next meeting to approve the payment of
$3462.28 to Acuity to settle in full its subrogated claim against Milwaukee County.

This accident took place on February 02, 2013 around 12:50 on West College Ave. just
prior to S. 27" Street.

A Milwaukee County Highway employee was operating a plow truck performing winter
maintenance. As he was pulling up in the left turn lane headed westbound on W.
College Ave. the plow wing struck the driver's side of Daniel Miller's vehicle as his
vehicle sat stopped at the red light.

Acuity has submitted subrogation documents related to the repairs on the 2102 Chevy

Equinox totaling $3462.28. Damages were located on the left side of the vehicle. The
vehicle has been repaired.
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The adjustor and the County insurer recommend a total payment of $3462.28 to Acuity
to settle its subrogated property damage claim. Corporation Counsel has reviewed this
matter and supports the recommendations to settle all claims arising out of the property
damage to this vehicle.
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